
Bill Ramaley 

From: Bill Ramaley <ramaley_w@FORTLEWIS.EDU> 
To: drstone@gsvms2.cc.gasou.edu 
Cc: William C Ram a ley <ramaley_w@FORTLEWIS.EDU> 
Subject: Re: MAA Rocky MountainSection Report 
Date: Friday, July 10,199810:25 AM 

Hi-
Oops. I sent Jane heckler the other form, but did not do this one. 

Sorry. I have filled H in as best as I can. Tell Jane that I will send 
back to her the yellow sheet wHh the material presented in a better form. 
See you in San Antonio. 

Bill Ramaley 

> From: drstone@gsvms2.cc.gasou.edu 
>To: ramaley_w@FORTLEWIS.EDU 
> Cc: jbarnett@uscolo.edu; kwhHe@rnsmailgw.dsdmt.edu 
>Subject: MAA Rocky MountainSection Report 
>Date: Wednesday, July 08, 1998 7:53PM 
> 
>Bill, 
> I arn in the process of preparing the Report on Sections for next 
> weeks meeting of the MAA Board of Governors. I have received and 
> incorporated the Rocky Mountain Section's Annual Report for 1997-98, but 
I 
>do not have a report on your April meeting at Arapahoe CC. 
> 
> In case you need the Meeting Report Form, I'm including H here so 
>you can fill in the blanks and send back to me (or print out and fax to 
me 
>at 912-681-0654). I can still include your section's activities in the 
> overall MAA picture. 
> 
> Thanks (and Pat Humphrey says "Hi"). 
>David 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> MAA SECTION MEETING REPORT 
> 
> Section Name: Rocky Mountain 
> 
> 
> 1. Date(s) of Meeting: April17-18,1998 
> 
> 2. Location of Meeting: Arapahoe CommunHy College, LH!Ieton CO 
> 
> 3. Attendance (indicate numbers) 
> Total: 200 
> Students:25 
> 
> 4. Attendance by Type (percent of total attendance) 
> 
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> Univ_1 0 __ 4-Yr_60 __ 2-Yr_10_ HS_10 __ lndustry/Govt_1 0 __ 
> 
> 
> 5. Sessions 
> Number of Sessions Number of Presenters 
> (Total Women) 
> Invited Addresses: 3 2 0 
> Contributed Papers: 45 48 10 
> Student Papers: (these are included in the above, we don't have a special 
student section---however, there were about 15 student papers, based on the 
number of student MAA memberships that were awarded. Of these, I have no 
idea how many were women.) 
> Panel Organizers: 2 2 2 
> Panelists: 9 5 
> Workshops: none 
> 
> 6. If there were workshops/short courses, please list topic(s) 
> and presenter(s) 
> 
> 7. Fees 
> Registration: 10 
> Student Registration: 0 
> Workshop/short courses: 
> Exhibnors: 1 oo 
> 
>8. At this meeting, was there: 

. .. a meeting/session for > 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

MAA Departmental Liaisons? 
... a meeting/session for 

Yes 

Department Chairs? 
... an MAA book sale? 
... a luncheon or banquet? 
... other social events? 

No ... 
Yes 

Yes 
No ... 

> Please describe any of the above ~ems which you checked yes. 
> We are still trying to get the liaison program up and running. We have 
qu~e a few schools w~h liaisons, but not a major~y yet. Both Shahar 
Boneh and Janet Barnett are working on this. 
> 9. Please describe any aspect of the meeting that was 
> particularly successful or noteworthy. 

An excellent turnout. This was due to our having the meeting be joint 
w~h the Colorado Mathematics Two-Year Colleges meeting. The central 
location of the meeting (in Denver) also added to the numbers attending. 
On Friday night there was a toot of snow. If there had been better 
weather, the Saturday session might have been even better attended. 
> 
> 
> 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
> David R. Stone Office Phone: 912-681-5335 
>Department of Mathematics and cs Office Fax: 912-681-0654 
> Georgia Southern UniversHy drstone@gsvms2.cc.gasou.edu 
>Statesboro GA 30460-8093 Home Phone: 912-681-4048 
> 
> "It is a great nuisance that knowledge can only be acquired by hard 
work." 
> W. Somerset Maugham, 
> 
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